

# Section I

---

# Government

---

---

<b>Federal Communications Commission Executives and Staff</b> .....	<b>I-2</b>
<b>U.S. Government Agencies</b> .....	<b>I-7</b>
<b>U.S. State Cable Regulatory Agencies</b> .....	<b>I-8</b>

# Federal Communications Commission Executives and Staff

Headquarters: 445 12th St. S.W., Washington, DC 20554. (888) 225-5322.

## CHAIRMAN

Kevin J. Martin (202) 418-1000 8 B201; Confidential Assistant Lori Alexiou (202) 418-2102; Chief of Staff Daniel Gonzalez; Senior Legal Advisor Michelle Carey (Media Issues); Legal Advisor Ian Dillner (Wireless Issues); Legal Advisor Aaron Goldberger (Wireless & International Issues); Staff Assistant Vivette Hart (202) 418-2927; Staff Assistant Shandria Dixon (202) 418-1021; Administrative Officer Sheryl Todd.

## COMMISSIONERS

COMMISSIONER Robert M. McDowell (202) 418-2200 8-C302; Chief of Staff Angela E. Giancarlo (Senior Legal Advisor, Wireless & International Issues); Special Counsel John W. Hunter (Wireline); Legal Advisor Cristina Chou Pauze (Media); Deputy Chief of Staff Brigld N. Calamis; Staff Assistant Rafael G. Fernandez (202) 418-2200.

COMMISSIONER Michael J. Copps (202) 418-2000 8 B115; Confidential Assistant Carolyn Conyers; Senior Legal Advisor Rick C. Chesson; Legal Advisor Scott M. Deutchman (Competition & Universal Service); Legal Advisor Bruce Liang Gottlieb (Wireless & International Issues); Staff Assistant Renee Coles (202) 418-2000.

COMMISSIONER Jonathan S. Adelstein (202) 418-2300 8-A302; Senior Legal Advisor Scott Bergmann (Legal Advisor Wireline Issues); Legal Advisor Rudy Bricche (Media Issues); Legal Advisor Renee Roland Crittendon (Spectrum & International Issues); Confidential Assistant Katie Yocum (Director of Outreach); Special Assistant Tamika Jones; Staff Assistant Tajuana Dill (202) 419-2300.

COMMISSIONER Deborah Taylor Tate (202) 418-2500 8-A204; Legal Special Chris Moore; Legal Advisor Amy Blankenship; Special Advisor Wayne Leighton (Wireless & International); Confidential Assistant Susan Fisenne; Staff Assistant Diana Huynh (202) 418-2503.

## OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

Richard L. Sippel/Chief Administrative Law Judge (202) 418-2280; Arthur I. Steinberg/Administrative Law Judge (202) 418-2255.

## Administrative & Management Staff

Mary Gosse/Administrative officer; Patricia Duckworth/Legal Technician.

## OFFICE OF COMMUNICATIONS BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES

Carolyn Fleming Williams/Director (202) 418-0990.

## OFFICE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Julius P. Knapp/Chief (202) 418-2470; Ira Keltz/Deputy Chief (202) 418-2470; Ronald Repasi/Deputy Chief (202) 418-2470; Alan Stillwell/Deputy Chief (202)

418-2470; Bruce A. Romano/Associate Chief (Legal) (202) 418-2470.

## Administrative & Management Office

Xenia Hajicosti/Assistant Chief for Management (202) 418-2470.

## Policy & Rules Division

Geraldine Matise/Chief (202) 418-2472; Mark Settle/Deputy Chief (202) 418-2472.

## Spectrum Policy Branch

Jamison Prime/Chief (202) 418-2472.

## Technical Rules Branch

Karen E. Ansari/Chief (202) 418-2472/A161.

## Spectrum Coordination Branch

Kathryn Hosford/Chief (202) 418-2472.

## Electromagnetic Compatibility Division

Vacant/Chief.

## Technical Analysis Branch

Vacant/Chief.

## Experimental Licensing Branch

James R. Burtle/Chief (202) 418-2475.

## Network Technology Division

Jeffery Goldthorp/Division Chief (202) 418-2478.

## Laboratory Division (Columbia, MD)

Rashmi Doshi/Chief (301) 362-3000 LAB; Vacant/Deputy Chief (301) 362-3000 LAB.

## Equipment Authorization Branch

Joe Dichoso/Chief (301) 362-3000 LAB.

## Technical Research Branch

William Hurst/Chief (301) 362-3000 LAB.

## Auditing & Compliance Branch

Raymond LaForge/Chief (301) 362-3000 LAB.

## Customer Service Branch

Sandra Haase/Chief (301) 362-3013 LAB.

## OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Matthew Berry/General Counsel (202) 418-1700; Paula Michele Ellison/Deputy General Counsel (202) 418-1700; Ajit Pai/Deputy General Counsel (202) 418-1700; Jacob Lewis/Associate General Counsel (Counselor to the General Counsel) (202) 418-1700.

## Transaction Team

Jim Bird/Senior Counsel (202) 418-1720; Ann Bushmiller, Neil Dellar, Joel Rabinovitz & C. Anthony Bush/Chief Economist, OGC.

## Litigation Division

Daniel M. Armstrong/Associate General Counsel & Chief (202) 418-1740; Richard K. Welch/Acting Deputy Associate General Counsel (202) 418-1740; Susan L. Launer/Deputy Chief & Deputy Associate General Counsel-Trial & Enforcement (202) 418-1740.

## Administrative Law Division

Joel Kaufman/Associate General Counsel & Chief (202) 418-1720; Christopher Killion/Deputy Associate General Counsel (202) 418-1720; Ann Bushmiller/Deputy Associate General Counsel (202) 418-1720; Patrick J. Carney/Assistant General Counsel for Ethics (202) 418-1720; Maureen Duignan/Assistant General Counsel (202) 418-1720; Debra A. Weiner/Assistant General Counsel (202) 418-1720; Marilyn Sonn/Assistant General Counsel (202) 418-1720; David E. Horowitz/Assistant General Counsel (202) 418-1720; Diane Griffin Holland/Assistant General Counsel (202) 418-1720.

## OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Kent Nilsson/Inspector General (202) 418-0476 2C762.

## OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

S. Kevin Washington/Director (202) 418-1900 8-C432; Deana Funderburk/Deputy Director (202) 418-1900 8-C432; Gregory R. Vades/Special Counsel (202) 418-1900 8-C432; Lori Holy Maarbjerg/Attorney/Advisor (202) 418-1900 8-C432; Jim Balaguer/Legislative Analyst (202) 418-1900; Connie Chapman/Lead Congressional Liaison Specialist (202) 418-1900 8-C432; Joy Medley/Congressional Liaison Specialist (202) 418-1900 8-C432; Diane Atkinson/Congressional Liaison Specialist (202) 418-1900 8-C432; Joshua Wingard/Staff Assistant (202) 418-1900 8-C432.

## OFFICE OF MANAGING DIRECTOR

Anthony Dale/Agency's Managing Director (202) 418-1919 1-C144; Mindy Ginsburg/Deputy Managing Director (202) 418-1919; Joseph Hall/Deputy Managing Director (202) 418-1919; Mark Stone/Deputy Managing Director (202) 418-1919.

<b>Commissioners</b>	
Kevin J. Martin, <b>Chairman</b>	
Michael J. Copps	Jonathan S. Adelstein
Deborah Taylor Tate	Robert M. McDowell

**Office of  
Inspector General**

<b>Office of Engineering &amp; Technology</b>	Electromagnetic Compatibility Div. Laboratory Div. Policy & Rules Div. Administrative Staff
-------------------------------------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>Office of General Counsel</b>	Administrative Law Div. Litigation Div.
------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------

<b>Office of Managing Director</b>	Human Resources Management Information Technology Center Financial Operations Administrative Operations Performance Eval. & Records Mgmt Secretary
--------------------------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>Office of Media Relations</b>	Media Services Staff Internet Services Staff Audio-Visual Services Staff
------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

**Office of  
Administrative  
Law Judges**

**Office of  
Strategic Planning  
& Policy Analysis**

**Office of  
Communications  
Business  
Opportunities**

**Office of  
Workplace  
Diversity**

**Office of  
Legislative  
Affairs**

<b>Public Safety &amp; Homeland Security Bureau</b>	Admin. & Mgmt. Office. Policy Div. Public Communications Outreach & Operations Div. Communications Systems Analysis Div.
-------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>Wireline Competition Bureau</b>	Admin. & Mgmt. Office. Competition Policy Div. Pricing Policy Div. Telecommunications Access Policy Div. Industry Analysis & Technology Div.
--------------------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>Enforcement Bureau</b>	Office of Management & Resources Telecommunications Consumers Div. Spectrum Enforcement Div. Market Disputes Resolution Div. Investigations & Hearings Div. Regional & Field Offices
-------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>Wireless Telecommunications Bureau</b>	Management & Resources Staff Auctions & Spectrum Access Div. Spectrum Mgmt. Resources & Technologies Div. Spectrum & Competition Policy Div. Mobility Div. Broadband Div.
---------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>Media Bureau</b>	Mgmt. & Resources Staff Office of Com. & Industry Info. Policy Div. Industry Analysis Div. Engineering Div. Office of Broadcast License Policy Audio Div. Video Div.
-------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>Consumer &amp; Governmental Affairs Bureau</b>	Admin & Mgmt. Office Info. & Resources Mgmt. Office Consumer Inquiries & Complaints Div. Consumer Policy Div. Reference Information Center Disability Rights Office Consumer Affairs & Outreach Div. Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
-----------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

<b>International Bureau</b>	Management & Administrative Staff Policy Div. Satellite Div. Strategic Analysis & Negotiations Div.
---------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

## Federal Communications Commission Executives and Staff

### Office of The Secretary

Mariene Dortch/Secretary (202) 418-0300 TW-B204;  
William F. Caton/Deputy Secretary.

### Information Resources Group

Sheryl A. Segal/Associate Secretary (202) 418-0234  
TW-B204; Jacqueline Coles/Manager/Agenda &  
Publications Group (202) 418-0310 TW-B204.

### Library

(202) 418-0450 TW-B505.

### Recruitment and Staffing Service Center

(202) 418-0130.

### Learning and Development Service Center

Jerry Liebes/Chief (202) 418-1582 1-A124.

### Information Technology Center

Room 1 C361.

### OFFICE OF MEDIA RELATIONS

David H. Fiske/Director (202) 418-0513 CY-C314,  
(888) 225-5322; Audrey Spivack/Associate Director;  
Meribeth McCarrick/Associate Director; Sharon  
Hurd/Releases & Digest.

### Audio Visual Center

Dan Oliver/Manager (202) 418-0460 TW-A206A.

### OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING & POLICY ANALYSIS

Catherine Bohigian/Chief (202) 418-2030 7-C347;  
Elizabeth Andriou/Deputy Chief (202) 418-2030;  
Greg Crawford/Commission's Chief Economist (202)  
418-2030.

### OFFICE OF WORKPLACE DIVERSITY

June Taylor/Acting Director (202) 418-1799 5-C750;  
Linda Miller/EEO Program Manager (202) 418-1799;  
Lawrence S. Schaffner/Senior Legal Advisor (202)  
418-1799; Kenneth Heredia/Office Automation Clerk  
(202) 418-1799; Rosalind Bailey/Staff Assistant  
(202) 418-1799.

### CONSUMER & GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS BUREAU

Cathy Seidel/Bureau Chief (202) 418-1400 5-C754.

### Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Vacant/Chief (202) 418-7619 5-A660.

### Office of Information & Resource Management

Anthony A. Arnoie/Director (703) 292-8100 305N;  
George Strawn/Chief Information Officer (703)  
292-8102 305N; Jeffrey S. Rich/Senior Advisor (703)  
292-4227 305N; Kathryn Sullivan/Senior Advisor  
(703) 292-7375 425N; Gary Scavongelli/Staff  
Associate (703) 292-8102 305N; Frederic J.  
Wending/Senior Advisor (703) 292-7466 425N;  
Patrica A. Balanga/Administrative Officer (703)  
292-4235 305N; Noreen M.  
Hecmanczuk/Communication Specialist (703)  
292-7414 305N; Angela M. Harris/Secretary (703)  
292-4377 305N.

### Division of Human Resource Management

Joseph F. Burt/Director (703) 292-8180 315N;  
Marilyn A. Dickman/Deputy Director (703) 292-8180  
315N; Nancy Roddy/Human Capital Management  
Analyst (703) 292-4388 315N; Susan H.  
Whitney/Labor Relations Officer (703) 292-4383  
315N; Marice Morales/Officer Automation Clerk  
(703) 292-8153 315N; Yoalva Zelaya/Officer  
Automation Clerk (703) 292-8564 315N.

### Consumer Inquiries and Complaints Division

Jeffrey Tignor/Acting Chief (202) 418-2516 4-C763.

### Information Access and Privacy Office

Sumita Mukhoty/Director (202) 418-1109.

### Consumer Policy Division (202) 418-5212

Erica McMahon/Chief; Nicole McGinnis/Deputy  
Bureau Chief; Nancy Stevenson/Deputy Chief; Julie  
Saulnier/ Deputy Chief; David Marks/Slamming  
contact.

### Disability Rights Office

Thomas E. Chandler/Chief (202) 418-1475 CY-B523.

### Reference Information Center

Bill Cline/Chief (202) 418-0267 CY-B533.

### Consumer Affairs and Outreach Division

Rachel Kazan/Division Chief (202) 418-0614  
3-A662.

### Consumer Advisory Committee

Scott Marshall/Designated Federal Officer (202)  
418-2809; E-mail: scott.marshall@fcc.gov.

### ENFORCEMENT BUREAU

Kris Monteith/Bureau Chief (202) 418-7450 7-C723;  
Michael Carowitz/Chief of Staff/Associate Bureau  
(202) 418-7450 7-C723; Ellen

Engleman-Conners/Senior Deputy Bureau Chief  
(202) 418-7450 7-C723; Robert Ratcliffe/Deputy  
Bureau Chief (202) 418-7450 7-C723; Susan  
McNeil/Deputy Bureau Chief (202) 418-7450  
7-C723; Gene Fullano/Deputy Bureau Chief (202)  
418-7450 7-C723; George R. Dillon/Associate  
Bureau Chief (202) 418-7450 7-C723; William  
Davenport/Assistant Bureau Chief (202) 418-7450  
7-C723; Jon Minkoff/Legal Advisor (202) 418-7450  
7-C723; Priya Shrinivasan/Legal Advisor (202)  
418-7450 7-C723; Janice Wise/Director of Media  
Relations (202) 418-7450 7-C723; Debbie  
Smoot/Special Assistant to the Bureau Chief (202)  
418-7450 7-C723; Arneatta Strange/Staff Assistant  
(202) 418-7450 7-C723.

### Public Safety & Homeland Security Bureau

Derek K. Poarch/Chief (202) 418-1300; Kenneth  
Moran/Senior Deputy Bureau Chief; Lisa  
Fowlkes/Deputy Bureau Chief; Erika Olsen/Deputy  
Bureau Chief; Tim Peterson/Chief of Staff; Joseph  
Casey/Associate Bureau Chief; David  
Furth/Associate Bureau Chief; Deborah Klein/Acting  
Associate Bureau Chief; Richard Lee/Acting  
Associate Bureau Chief; William Lane/Chief  
Engineer; Jeff Cohen/Senior Legal Counsel; Robert  
Kenny/Media & Public Outreach Special; Susan  
McLean/Public Safety Outreach Coordinator;  
Carlette Smith/Assistant Bureau Chief for  
management; Sheila Hayes/Dep. ABC for  
Management.

Emergency Contact: Communications & Crisis  
Management Center 24/7 (202) 418-1122.

### Public Communications Outreach Operation Division

Joseph Casey/Associate Bureau Chief (202)  
418-111; Victoria Velez/Deputy Chief; Shawn  
Lapinski/Associates Chief/Operations (202)  
418-1055; Allan Manuel/Associate Chief Planning  
(202) 418-1164; Claudia Fox/Associate Chief/Public  
Alerts.

### Investigations and Hearing Division

Hillary S. De Nigro/Chief (202) 418-1420; Ben  
Bartolome/Deputy Chief (202) 418-1420; Trent B.  
Harkrader/Deputy Chief (202) 418-1420; Rebecca  
Hirselj/Assistant Chief (202) 418-1420; Elizabeth  
Mumaw/Assistant Chief (202) 418-1420; Vickie S.  
Robinson/Assistant Chief (202) 418-1420; Priya  
Shrinivasan/Acting Assistant Chief (202) 418-1420.

### Market Disputes Resolution Division

Alexander Starr/Division Chief (202) 418-7330; Lisa  
Griffin/Deputy Chief (202) 418-7330; Rosemary  
McEnery/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-7330; Lisa  
Saks/Assistant Chief (202) 418-7330.

### Spectrum Enforcement Division

Kathryn Berthot/Chief (202) 418-1160; Ricardo  
Durham/Senior Deputy Chief (202) 418-1160; Tom  
Spavins/Assistant Chief-Economics (202) 418-1160;  
Riley Hollingsworth/Special Counsel (202) 418-1160;  
Norman Goldstein/Special Counsel (202) 418-1160.

### Equipment Development Group

Scott Parker/Acting Director.



**Telecommunications Consumers Division**

Colleen Heitkamp/Division Chief (202) 418-7320; Kurt Schroeder/Deputy Chief (202) 418-7320; Marcy Greene/Deputy Chief (202) 418-7320; Sharon D. Lee/Associate Chief (202) 418-7320; Mary Romano/Special Advisor (202) 418-7320.

**North East Region**

G. Michael Moffitt/Acting Regional Director; Sharon Webber/Regional Counsel.

**District Directors**

Dennis Loria, Boston, MA Office; James Roop, Chicago, IL Office; James T. Higgins, Columbia, MD Operations Center; Daniel W. Noel, New York, NY Office; Gene J. Stanbro, Philadelphia, PA Office; James Bridgewater, Detroit, MI Office.

**South Central Region**

Dennis P. Carlton/Regional Director; Loyd P. Perry/Deputy Regional Director; Diane Law-Hsu/Regional Counsel.

**District Directors**

Douglas G. Miller, Atlanta, GA Office; James D. Wells, Dallas, TX Office; Robert McKinney, Kansas City, MO Office; Leroy "Bud" Hall, New Orleans, LA Office; Ralph Barlow, Tampa, FL Office.

**Western Region**

Rebecca L. Dorch/Regional Director; Leo Cirbo/Deputy Regional Director; Margaret Egler, Regional Counsel.

**District Directors**

Nikki Shears, Denver, CO Office; Catherine Deaton, Los Angeles, CA Office; Bill Zears, San Diego, CA Office; Thomas Van Stavern, San Francisco, CA Office. Kristine McGowan, Seattle, WA Office

**INTERNATIONAL BUREAU**

Helen Domenici/Bureau Chief (202) 418-0437; John Giusti/Deputy Bureau Chief (202) 418-1407; Roderick Porter/Deputy Bureau Chief (202) 418-0437; Breck Blalock/Chief of Staff & Associate Bureau Chief (202) 418-8191; Linda L. Haller Sloan/Associate Bureau Chief (on Detail) (202) 418-1408; Narda Jones/Assistant Bureau Chief (202) 418-2489; Tom Sullivan/Assistant Bureau Chief for Management (202) 418-0411; Gardner Foster/Legal Advisor (202) 418-1990; Jerry Duvall/Chief Economist (202) 418-2616.

**Policy Division**

Front Office: James L. Ball/Chief (202) 418-1460 7-A760; George S. Li/Deputy Division Chief (Operations) (202) 418-1460; JoAnn Ekblad/Assistant Division Chief (202) 418-1372; Howard Griboff/Deputy Chief (202) 418-0657; David Krech/Associate Division Chief (202) 418-7443; Francis Gutierrez/Associate Division Chief (202) 418-7370; Paul Locke/Assistant Chief (Engineering) (202) 418-0756; David

Strickland/Associate Division Chief (202) 418-0977.

**Satellite Division**

Front Office: Robert Nelson/Chief (202) 418-2341; Cassandra Thomas/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-0719 6-A666; Fern Jarmulnek/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-0719 6-A760; Karl Kensinger/Associate Division Chief (202) 418-0773 6-A663; Steven Spaeth/Associate Division Chief (202) 418-1539 6 C407;

**Policy Branch**

Andrea Kelly/Chief (202) 418-7877 6-A521.

**Systems Analysis Branch**

Scott Kotler/Branch Chief (202) 418-0596 6 C411.

**Engineering Branch**

Kathryn Medley/Acting Chief (202) 418-1211.

**Strategic Analysis & Negotiations Division**

Kathryn O'Brien/Division Chief (202) 418-0439; Linda Dubroof/Associate Division Chief (202) 418-2335; Jennifer Gilsean/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-0757; Alexander Royblat/Assistant Chief (202) 418-7501; Larry Olson/Assistant Chief Engineering (202) 418-2142; Linda Armstrong/Senior Legal Advisor (202) 418-7490; Pam Gerr/Special Counsel (202) 418-0422.

**Cross Border Negotiations & Treaty Compliance Branch**

James Ballis/Chief (202) 418-2146.

**Regional & Bilateral Affairs Branch**

Carrie-Lee Early/Acting Chief (202) 418-2776.

**Multilateral Negotiations & Industry Analysis Branch**

Carrie-Lee Early/Acting Chief (202) 418-2776.

**International Radiocommunications Branch**

Dante Ibarra/Chief (202) 418-0610.

**MEDIA BUREAU**

Monica Desai/Bureau Chief (202) 418-7200; Roy Stewart/Senior Deputy Bureau Chief (202) 418-7200; Rosemary C. Harold/Deputy Bureau Chief (202) 418-7200; Elizabeth Andrión/Acting Deputy Bureau Chief (202) 418-7200; Thomas Horan/Chief of Staff (202) 418-7200; Sarah Whitesell/Associate Bureau Chief (202) 418-7200; Andrew Long/Associate Bureau Chief (202) 418-7200; William D. Freedman/Associate Bureau Chief (202) 418-7200; Mary Diamond/Associate Bureau Chief (Media Relations) (202) 418-7200; Christopher L. Robbins/Associate Bureau Chief (202) 418-7200; Elosie Gore/Associate

Bureau Chief (202) 418-7200; Keith Larson/Chief Engineer (202) 418-7200; Tracy Waldon/Chief Economist (202) 418-7200; Heather Dixon/Special Counsel (202) 418-7200; Vacant/Legal Advisor.

**Management & Resources Staff**

Yvette Barrett/Assistant Bureau Chief for Management (202) 418-7200; Michael E. Teaney/Deputy Assistant Chief for Management (202) 418-7200.

**Office of Communications & Industry Information**

Michael S. Perko/Chief (202) 418-7200.

**Office of Broadcast License Policy**

Roy J. Stewart/Chief (202) 418-2600.

**Policy Division (Media Bureau)**

Mary Beth Murphy/Division Chief (202) 418-2120; Steven A. Broeckert/Senior Deputy Division Chief; John B. Norton/Deputy Division Chief; Robert Baker/Assistant Division Chief; David Konczal/Assistant Division Chief; Ronald Parver/Assistant Division Chief; Lewis Pulley/Assistant Division Chief.

**Industry Analysis Division (Media Bureau)**

Royce D. Sherlock/Division Chief (202) 418-2330; Mania K. Baghdadi/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-2120; Marcia A. Glauberman/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-2330; Judith Herman/Assistant Division Chief (202) 418-2330; Daniel Hodes/Senior Economic Advisor (202) 418-2330.

**Engineering Division**

Michael L. Lance/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-7014.

**WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS BUREAU**

Fred Campbell/Bureau Chief (202) 418-0600 3-C252; Jim Schlichting/Deputy Bureau Chief (202) 418-0600; Jane Jackson/Associate Bureau Chief (202) 418-0600; Mary Bucher/Assistant Bureau Chief/Senior Technical Advisor (202) 418-0600; Walter Strack/Chief Economist (202) 418-0600; Paul Murray/Legal Advisor (202) 418-0600; Chelsea Haga Fallon/Acting Special Counsel for Media and Public Affairs (202) 418-0600; David Hu/Legal Advisor (202) 418-0600; Brent Greenfield/Attorney Advisor (202) 418-0600.

**Management & Resources Staff**

Lois Jones/Assistant Bureau Chief for Management (202) 418-0600.

**Auctions & Spectrum Access Division**

Margaret Wiener/Division Chief (202) 418-0660.

## Federal Communications Commission Executives and Staff

### Broadband Division

Blaise Scinto/Acting Division Chief (202) 418-BITS (2487) 3-C124.

### Mobility Division

Roger Noel/Division Chief (202) 418-0620 6-6411.

### Public Safety & Critical Infrastructure Division

Michael Wilhelm/Division Chief (202) 418-0680.

### Spectrum & Competition Policy Division

John Branscome/Division Chief (202) 418-1310; Paul D'Ari/Deputy Chief/Spectrum Policy (202) 418-1310; Jeffrey Steinberg/Deputy Chief/Infrastructure Policy (202) 418-1310; Nese Guendelsberger/Deputy Chief/Competition Policy (202) 418-1310; Rachel Kazan/Associate Chief/Industry Analysis & Chief of Staff (202) 418-1310; Ziad Sleem/Associate Chief/Technician Policy (202) 418-1310; Dan Abeyta/Assistant Chief/NEPA Adjudications (202) 418-1310; John Borkowski/Assistant Chief/Spectrum Access (202) 418-1310; Aaron Goldschmidt/Assistant Chief/NEPA Policy (202) 418-1310; Susan

Singer/Assistant Chief/Secondary Market Transactions.

### Spectrum Management Resource & Technology Division

Mary Bucher/Acting Division Chief (202) 418-0600.

### WIRELINE COMPETITION BUREAU

Dana R. Shaffer/Bureau Chief (202) 418-1500; Julie Veach/Deputy Bureau Chief (202) 418-1500; Kirk S. Burgee/Chief of Staff (202) 418-1500; Donald Stockdale/Deputy Bureau Chief (202) 418-1500; Jake Jennings/Associate Bureau Chief (202) 418-1500; Marcus Maher/Associate Bureau Chief (202) 418-1500; Jeremy Randy/Acting Associate Bureau Chief (202) 418-1500; Mark Wigfield/Public Affairs Specialist (202) 418-1500 5-C424; Randy Clarke/Legal Counsel to the Bureau Chief (202) 418-1500; Amy Bender/Legal Counsel to the Bureau Chief (202) 418-1500.

### Administrative and Management Office

Val Brock/Assistant Bureau Chief (202) 418-0118.

### Competition Policy Division

Julie Veach/Acting Division Chief (202) 418-1580; William Dever/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-1580; Ann Stevens/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-1580;

Tim Stelzig/Assistant Division Chief (202) 418-1580.

### Pricing Policy Division

Albert Lewis/Division Chief (202) 418-1520 5-A225; Deena M. Shetler/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-1520; Jeremy Miller/Acting Division Chief (202) 418-1500; Lenworth Smith/Assistant Division Chief (202) 418-1520; Pam Arluk/Assistant Division Chief (202) 418-1520.

### Telecommunications Access Policy Division

Jennifer McKee/Acting Division Chief (202) 418-7400; Thomas Buckley/Senior Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-7400; Nicholas Alexander/Acting Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-7400; Cheryl Callahan/Assistant Division Chief (202) 418-7400; Gina Spade/Assistant Division Chief (202) 418-7400.

### Industry Analysis and Technology Division

Roger Woock/Division Chief (202) 418-0940; Alan I. Feldman/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-7380; Cathy H. Zima/Deputy Division Chief (202) 418-7380; Ellen Burton/Assistant Division Chief (202) 418-0958; John Adesalu/Industry Economist (202) 418-7097; Suzanne Mendez/Management Analyst (202) 418-2328; Jamal Mazuri/Technology Specialist (202) 418-0069.

# U.S. Government Agencies of Interest to TV and Radio

**Department of Agriculture**, 1400 Independence Ave. S.W., Washington, DC, 20250. Phone: (202) 720-4623. Fax: (202) 720-5043. Web Site: [www.usda.gov](http://www.usda.gov). E-mail: [larry.quinn@usda.gov](mailto:larry.quinn@usda.gov)

Terrí Teuber, dir office of communications; Nichole Andrews, deputy dir office of communications; Ed Lloyd, press sec.  
Wkly TV satellite newfeed. Daily radio newline. Wkly radio features on CD.

**Department of Commerce**, 1401 Constitution Ave. N.W., Suite 5040, Washington, DC, 20230. Phone: (202) 482-2000. Fax: (202) 482-2639. Web Site: [www.doc.gov/opa](http://www.doc.gov/opa).

Ranjit DeSilva, dir public affrs.

**Department of Defense**, 1400 Defense, Pentagon, Washington, DC, 203011400. Phone: (703) 545-6700. Fax: (703) 695-4299. Web Site: [www.defense.gov](http://www.defense.gov).

**Department of Energy**, 1000 Independence Ave. S.W., Washington, DC, 20585. Phone: (800) dial-DOE. Fax: (202) 586-4403. Web Site: [www.energy.gov](http://www.energy.gov).

Craig Stevens, deputy dir.

Five business lines encompass everything that DOE does: energy, resources, natl security, environmental quality, science & technology, & economic productivity.

**Department of Health and Human Services**, 200 Independence Ave. S.W., Washington, DC, 20201. Phone: (202) 619-0257. Phone: (287) 696-6775. Web Site: [www.hhs.gov](http://www.hhs.gov).

Suzy Francis, dir public affrs; Ellen Field, deputy asst sec.

**Department of Justice, Office of Public Aff.** 950 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W., Washington, DC, 20530. Phone: (202) 514-2007. Phone: (202) 514-2000. E-mail: [AskDOJ@usdoj.gov](mailto:AskDOJ@usdoj.gov) Web Site: [www.justice.gov](http://www.justice.gov).

Tasia Scolinos, dir.

**Department of Labor**, 200 Constitution Ave. N.W., Frances Perkins Bldg., Washington, DC, 20210. Phone: (202) 693-5000. Phone: (202) 693-4676. Web Site: [www.dol.gov](http://www.dol.gov).

Elaine L. Chao, sec.

Fosters, promotes, & develops the welfare of working people.

**Department of State**, 2201 C St. N.W., Washington, DC, 20520. Phone: (202) 647-4000. Web Site: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov).

**Department of the Treasury**, 1500 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W., Washington, DC, 20220. Phone: (202) 622-2000. Phone: (202) 622-2960 (press off.). Fax: (202) 622-6415. Web Site: [www.treasury.gov](http://www.treasury.gov).

John W. Snow, sec; Christopher Smith, chief of staff.

**Department of Transportation**, 1200 New Jersey St. S.E., Washington, DC, 20590. Phone: (202) 366-4000. Web Site: [www.dot.gov](http://www.dot.gov).

Norman Y. Mineta, sec; Robert Johnson, dir public affrs.  
Mission: To serve the United States by ensuring a fast, safe, efficient, accessible and convenient transportation system that meets our vital natl interests and enhances the quality of life of the American people, today & into the future.

**Executive Office of the President**, The White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W., Washington, DC, 20500. Phone: (202) 456-1414. Fax: (202) 456-2461. Web Site: [www.whitehouse.gov](http://www.whitehouse.gov). E-mail: [comments@whitehouse.gov](mailto:comments@whitehouse.gov)  
Tony Snow, press sec.

**Federal Communications Commission**, 445 12th St. S.W., Washington, DC, 20554. Phone: (888) 225-5322. Fax: (866) 418-0232. Web Site: [www.fcc.gov](http://www.fcc.gov). E-mail: [david.fiske@fcc.gov](mailto:david.fiske@fcc.gov)

Kevin J. Martin, chmn; David Fiske, dir media rel.

(For full listing of commissioners & staff, see FCC Executives & Staff.)

**Federal Emergency Management Agency**, Office of Policy & Regional Operations, 500 C St. S.W., Washington, DC, 20472. Phone: (800) 621-FEMA(3362). Fax: (800) 827-8112. E-mail: [FEMAOPA@dhs.gov](mailto:FEMAOPA@dhs.gov) Web Site: [www.fema.gov](http://www.fema.gov).

R. David Paulison, acting under sec.

Comprehensive info source on emergency preparedness, federal disaster response & recovery.

**Federal Trade Commission**, 600 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W., Washington, DC, 20580. Phone: (877) 382-4357. Web Site: [www.ftc.gov](http://www.ftc.gov). E-mail: [webmaster@ftc.gov](mailto:webmaster@ftc.gov)

Deborah Platt Majoras, chmn; Mitchell Katz, office of public affrs.

**House Appropriations Committee**, Rm. H218, Capitol Bldg., Washington, DC, 20515. Phone: (202) 225-2771. Web Site: <http://appropriations.house.gov/>.

Dave Obey, chmn.

Funds government agencies.

**House Committee on Energy and Commerce**, 2125 Rayburn House Office Bldg., Washington, DC, 20515-6115. Phone: (202) 225-2927. Web Site: [energycommerce.house.gov](http://energycommerce.house.gov).

Joe Barton, chmn.

Laws to improve the quality of the air we breathe, to clean up toxic waste sites, to provide health care to senior citizens & children, to protect the safety of our food & drugs, to promote a vibrant telecommunications industry, to prevent fraud in our financial markets & much mor

**House Committee on the Judiciary**, 2138 Rayburn House Office Bldg., Washington, DC, 20515-6216. Phone: (202) 225-3951. Web Site: [www.house.gov/judiciary](http://www.house.gov/judiciary). E-mail: [judiciary@mail.house.gov](mailto:judiciary@mail.house.gov)

F. James Sensenbrenner, Jr., chmn.

Matters relating to the administration of justice in Federal courts, administrative bodies & law enforcement agencies. Its infrequent but important role in impeachment proceedings has also brought it much attention.

**National Aeronautics & Space Administration (NASA)**, 300 E St. S.W., Washington, DC, 20546. Phone: (202) 358-0001. Fax: (202) 358-3469. E-mail: [public-inquiries@hq.nasa.gov](mailto:public-inquiries@hq.nasa.gov) Web Site: [www.nasa.gov](http://www.nasa.gov).

Michael Griffin, admin.

**National Labor Relations Board**, 1099 14th St. N.W., Washington, DC, 20570-0001. Phone: (202) 273-1991. Fax: (202) 273-1789. E-mail: [dparker@nrlb.gov](mailto:dparker@nrlb.gov) Web Site: [www.nrlb.gov](http://www.nrlb.gov).

The NLRB adjudicates unfair labor practice charges & conducts union representation elections under the Natl Labor Rel Act.

**National Science Foundation**, 4201 Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA, 22230. Phone: (703) 292-5111. Phone: (800) 877-8339. Fax: (703) 292-9087. E-mail: [info@nsf.gov](mailto:info@nsf.gov) Web Site: [www.nsf.gov](http://www.nsf.gov).

Dr. Arden L. Bement, Jr., dir.

**National Telecommunications and Information Administration**, 14th & Constitution N.W., Washington, DC, 20230. Phone: (202) 482-7002. Fax: (202) 219-2077. Web Site: [www.ntia.doc.gov](http://www.ntia.doc.gov).

William Cooperman, bcstg div; Meredith Attwell Baker, deputy admin/asst sec; Kathy D. Smith, chief counsel; Milton Brown, deputy chief counsel; David Murray, sr advisor; Eric T. Werner, sr advisor; Dennis Amari, sr policy analyst; Brian Danza, special asst; Clifton Beck, budget div; Anthony Calza, mgmt div; Maureen A. Lewis, minority telecom dev; Sara Morris, congressional affrs; James Waslewski, dir-congressional affrs.

NTIA serves as the principal advisor to the exec branch on domestic & international communication & info issues.

**Securities and Exchange Commission**, 100 F St. N.E., Washington, DC, 20549. Phone: (202) 942-8088. Phone: (202) 551-5400 (sec). Fax: (202) 942-9628. Web Site: [www.sec.gov](http://www.sec.gov).

Christopher Cox, chmn; R. Corey Booth, CIO.

Administers federal securities laws that protect investors. These laws ensure that securities markets are fair & provide sanctions for enforcement.

**Senate Appropriations Committee**, The Capitol S-131, Washington, DC, 20510. Phone: (202) 224-7363. Web Site: <http://appropriations.senate.gov/>.

**Senate Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation**, Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Suite 508, Washington, DC, 20510-6125. Phone: (202) 224-0411 (minority). Phone: (202) 224-1251 (majority). Fax: (202) 224-1259 (majority). Web Site: <http://commerce.senate.gov/>.

Ted Stevens, chmn.

Jurisdiction includes communications, aviation, consumer affairs, foreign commerce & tourism, oceans & fisheries, science, technology & space, surface transportation & merchant marine, manufacturing & competitiveness.

**Senate Judiciary Committee**, 224 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg., Washington, DC, 20510. Phone: (202) 224-5225 (R). Phone: (202) 224-7703 (D). Fax: (202) 224-9102. Web Site: <http://judiciary.senate.gov/>.

Arlen Specter, chmn.

**U.S. Department of Education**, 400 Maryland Ave. S.W., Washington, DC, 20202. Phone: (202) 401-2000. Phone: (800) 872-5327. Web Site: [www.ed.gov](http://www.ed.gov).

Provides daily audio svc for radio news; arranges bcst interviews with sr department officials.

**U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia**, 333 Constitution Ave. N.W., Rm. 4826, Washington, DC, 20001. Phone: (202) 354-3000. Web Site: [www.dcd.uscourts.gov](http://www.dcd.uscourts.gov).

Thomas F. Hogan, chief judge & district; Sheldon Snook, admin asst to chief judge; Elizabeth H. Paret, circuit exec.

Hears civil & criminal cases that arise under federal law, cases involving the U.S. Constitution, disputes between two states, or cases in which the United States is a party.

**U.S. Advisory Commission on Public Diplomacy**, 301 4th St. S.W., Washington, DC, 20547. Phone: (202) 203-7880. Fax: (202) 203-7886. Web Site: <http://www.state.gov/r/adcompd/>.

Athena Katsoulos, exec dir; Jamice Clayton, admin off.

A bipartisan presidentially appointed panel created by Congress to oversee U.S. government activities intended to understand, inform & influence foreign publics.

**U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit**, 333 Constitution Ave. N.W., Washington, DC, 20001. Phone: (202) 216-7000. Fax: (202) 216-7200. Web Site: [www.cadc.uscourts.gov](http://www.cadc.uscourts.gov).

Appeals from District Court cases. Appeals from federal agency decisions.

**U.S. Supreme Court**, One First St. N.E., Washington, DC, 20543. Phone: (202) 479-3211. Phone: (202) 479-3030 (visitor info). E-mail: [pio@sc-us.gov](mailto:pio@sc-us.gov) Web Site: [www.supremecourtus.gov/](http://www.supremecourtus.gov/).

John G. Roberts, Jr., Chief Justice; David H. Souter, assoc justice; Clarence Thomas, assoc justice; Ruth Bader Ginsburg, assoc justice; John Paul Stevens, assoc justice; Antonin Scalia, assoc justice; Anthony M. Kennedy, assoc justice; Stephen G. Breyer, assoc justice; Samuel A. Alito, Jr., assoc justice.



## U.S. State Cable Regulatory Agencies

**Connecticut Department of Public Utility Control**, 10 Franklin Sq., New Britain, CT, 06051. Phone: (860) 827-1553. Fax: (860) 827-2613. E-mail: [dpuc.information@po.state.ct.us](mailto:dpuc.information@po.state.ct.us) Web Site: [www.state.ct.us/dpuc](http://www.state.ct.us/dpuc).

**Delaware Public Service Commission**, 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Cannon Bldg., Suite 100, Dover, DE, 19904. Phone: (302) 736-7500. Fax: (302) 739-4849. E-mail: [ronnette.brown@state.de.us](mailto:ronnette.brown@state.de.us) Web Site: [www.state.de.us/delpsc](http://www.state.de.us/delpsc). Bruce Burcat, exec dir.

**Hawaii Cable Television Division**, Box 541, Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs, Honolulu, HI, 96809. Phone: (808) 586-2620. Fax: (808) 586-2625. E-mail: [cabletv@dcca.hawaii.gov](mailto:cabletv@dcca.hawaii.gov) Web Site: [www.hawaii.gov/dcca/catv](http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/catv). Mark Recktenwald, dir; Clyde S. Sonobe, admin.

**Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications & Energy**, (Cable Television Division). Two South Station, 4th Fl., Boston, MA, 02110. Phone: (617) 305-3580. Fax: (617) 478-2591. Web Site: [www.state.ma.us/dpu/catv](http://www.state.ma.us/dpu/catv). Alicia C. Matthews, dir & cable div.

**New Jersey Office of Cable Television**, 2 Gateway Center, Newark, NJ, 07102. Phone: (973) 648-2670. Fax: (973) 648-3135. Web Site: <http://www.state.nj.us/bpu/home/cable.shtml>. Celeste M. Fasone, dir; Charles A. Russell, deputy dir.

**New York State Department of Public Service**, 3 Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY, 12223-1350. Phone: (518) 474-7080. Web Site: [www.dps.state.ny.us](http://www.dps.state.ny.us). Robert Mayer, dir.

**Regulatory Commission of Alaska**, 701 W. 8th Ave., Suite 300, Anchorage, AK, 99501-3469. Phone: (907) 276-6222. Phone: (800) 390-2782. Fax: (907) 276-0160. Web Site: [www.state.ak.us/rca](http://www.state.ak.us/rca). G. Nanette Thompson, chmn/exec dir.

**Rhode Island Division of Public Utilities and Carriers**, 89 Jefferson Blvd., Warwick, RI, 02888. Phone: (401) 941-4500. Fax: (401) 941-9248. E-mail: [mary.kent@ripuc.org](mailto:mary.kent@ripuc.org) Web Site: <http://www.ripuc.org/>. Eric A. Palazzo, assoc admin cable TV.

**Vermont Public Service Board**, Chittenden Bank Bldg., 4th Fl., 112 State St., Drawer 20, Montpelier, VT, 05620-2701. Phone: (802) 828-2358. Fax: (802) 828-3351. E-mail: [clerk@psb.state.vt.us](mailto:clerk@psb.state.vt.us) Web Site: [www.state.vt.us/psb](http://www.state.vt.us/psb). James Volz, chmn.





# CobbCorp

## Mergers and Acquisitions Investment and Merchant Banking

As a catalyst for some of the most significant media transactions in the past three decades, CobbCorp is committed to providing honest and professional guidance to clients in maximizing the value of media properties.

CobbCorp's clients have the advantage of working with senior-level executives who have first-hand knowledge of every aspect of the M&A and investment banking process.

Whether through financial advisory services, M&A or operational consulting, CobbCorp has a proven track record for helping clients reach their goals.



Brian E. Cobb  
briancobb@cobbcorp.com



Denis LeClair  
denisleclair@cobbcorp.com



Daniel B. Graves  
dangraves@cobbcorp.com



Jack Higgins  
jackhiggins@cobbcorp.com



Competent

Credible

Connected

To find out how CobbCorp's market knowledge, extensive industry relationships and solid reputation in the banking community can assist you in assessing your options, please visit [www.CobbCorp.com](http://www.CobbCorp.com) or call 212-812-5020.